From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 7/16/2010 5:44:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: NARUC/UMAP

it will be a great party! Please send the team.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Cc: Phason, Douglas

Sent: Fri Jul 16 16:16:00 2010
Subject: Re: NARUC/UMAP

Then someone screwed up. 'l see what | can do. Who did the invitation go to ? Bill Harper 7 | haven't
been invited since the dinner | sat with you three years ago.

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Phason, Douglas <douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Fri Jul 16 16:07:08 2010

Subject: Re: NARUC/UMAP

That's what | thought. It is Sunday night. You are the only California utility that has not RSVP'ed. Doug
can send you the info. Thanks for responding.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0000456


mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Cc: Phason, Douglas

Sent: Fri Jul 16 15:57:24 2010
Subject: Re: NARUC/UMAP

Timothy - this is the first | heard of it.

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Phason, Douglas <douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Fri Jul 16 15:34:00 2010

Subject: NARUC/UMAP

Brian,

Could please make sure PG&E has a strong showing at the UMAP Party Sunday
Night. Peevey is hosting with me. Doug will send you an announcement. We
need a strong California showing.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0000457
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